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| A,PPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Jefferson Memorial Hospital License No. 45-17911-01

As a result of the inspection conducted cn July 2, 1982, and in accordance with
the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the following violations
were identified.

A. 10 CFR 20.105(b)(2) requires that no licensee shall possess or use licensed
material in such a manner as to create in any unrestricted area, radiation
levels which, if an individual were continuously present in the area, could
result in his receiving a eise in excess of 100 millirems in any seven con-
secutive days.

|

| Contrary to the above, radiation levels in the unrestricted patient waiting
! area outside the Nuclear Medicine Department were 1.0 millirems per hour, so

that an individual, if continuously present, could receive a dose in excess
of 100 millirems in any seven consecutive days.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement IV).

B. License Condition 15 requires that licensed material be used in accord-
ance with statements and procedures contained in your application dated
December 15, 1977. Item 10 of Enclosure 6A to your application prohibits
eating or drinking in the radioisotope work area.

Contrary to the above, during the inspection of July 2, 1982, several
unsealed containers of consumable beverages were observed under the sink
in the radioisotope work area.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this of fice within thirty days of tne date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tions; (2) the reasons for the violations if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good
cause shown.
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